

FW: PA briefing

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 12:20:15 -0400
Attachments: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx (209.41 kB)

Mark/Sarah –

Can you please coordinate a quick update to the attached per Karen's request (this involves removing the "preliminary" and the issues that have been resolved). This would track to the Premier for her pre-cabinet briefing on Monday. Need a quick turnaround please and thank you.

P.

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 12:17 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FW: PA briefing

Can we get OPCD to update rapidly with the changes they included this morning.

Thanks

Karen

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: August 25, 2017 12:13 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Subject: PA briefing

Hi both,

The P will be briefed on the Cabinet agenda on Monday. Steven D will provide an update on PA. Are there any concerns with having the attached deck be included in the distribution that would go to:

- SoC, Steven D
- Premier, Andrew B, Mike J. and Gillian M?

Alternatively, we could send a shortened version of this (maybe just the first 4 slides, marked 'draft' confidential), or share no document.

K.